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MEMORANDUM

TO: Adult Day Care Providers
FROM: Taniesha Richardson-Wiley, MPH, Assistant Director, Office of Community Services

DATE: June 1, 2022

RE: Advisory Memo — Long-Term Care Facility- Adult Day Care Programs

The Division of Provider Services and Quality Assurance revised the definition of Long-Term Care
Facility in the Adult Day Care manual to incorporate language from Act 905.

LONG-TERM CARE FACILITY- shall have the same meaning as prescribed by Ark. Code
Ann. § 12-12-1703. Per Ark. Code Ann. § 20-10-101(10)(B), a long-term care facility does
not include an Adult Day Care Program that provides care and supervision to meet the
needs of twelve (12) or fewer functionally impaired adults at any time in a place other than
the adult’s home, or an Adult Day Care Program that provides services to clients for four
(4) hours or less per day for no more than two (2) days per week.

Here are the links to Act 905, Long-Term Care Facilities: Adult Day Care Programs; and the manual with
language from Act 905 Adult-Day-Care-Providers-Manual 06012022.pdf (arkansas.gov)

For more information or if you have any questions, contact the Licensure & Certification Manager at
(501) 396-6153 or the Survey and Compliance Manager at (501) 320-6233; or contact by email at:
DPSQA.ProviderApplications@dhs.arkansas.gov.



https://www.arkleg.state.ar.us/Acts/FTPDocument?path=%2FACTS%2F2021R%2FPublic%2F&file=905.pdf&ddBienniumSession=2021%2F2021R
https://humanservices.arkansas.gov/wp-content/uploads/Adult-Day-Care-Providers-Manual_06012022.pdf
mailto:DPSQA.ProviderApplications@dhs.arkansas.gov

